MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION – September 26, 2022 ROOM 03 – TOWN HALL 7:00 PM

PRESENT: Chairman Thomas J. O'Loughlin and Select Board members Michael K. Walsh and Paul A. Mazzuchelli and Town Administrator Richard A. Villani.

- 1. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To sign the warrant, UNANIMOUS.
- 2. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To approve the Regular Session Minutes of September 8, 2022 and September 12, 2022 as submitted. UNANIMOUS.
- 3. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To approve the Executive Session Minutes of September 8, 2022 and September 12, 2022 as submitted. UNANIMOUS.
- 4. <u>Invitation to Speak</u> Jamie Wheelock asked why the Town Meeting Articles concerning the request by a developer to discontinue a portion of Old Cedar Street were not in the Select Board packet. He hoped the Select Board would not vote to include these two Articles in the Special Town Meeting Warrant. Mr. O'Loughlin said he made suggestions to the Developer concerning the Articles, but Town Meeting votes if the Articles are in the best interests of the Town.
- 5. The Board met with Natalia Olive, Environmental Health and Safety Manager for Nitto Denko Avecia, Inc. of 125 Fortune Boulevard, Milford regarding their application seeking to amend its license pursuant to MGL Chapter 148, section 13 to store flammables, combustibles or explosives. She informed the Board the amendment is to store 120,627 gallons of Flammable Liquids, 61,370 gallons of Combustible Liquids and 2,626 pounds of Flammable Solids. She worked with the State Fire Marshall and Fire Chief Mark Nelson to ensure proper safety protocols were in place for the additional flammable storage. No one from the public attended the Hearing. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To approve the amendment of the license pursuant to MGL Chapter 148, section 13 to store 120,627 gallons of Flammable Liquids, 61,370 gallons of Combustible Liquids and 2,626 pounds of Flammable solids. UNANIMOUS.
- 6. Five Guys Properties, LLC dba Five Guys Burgers & Fries #1334 of 9 Medway Road is requesting a transfer of a Common Victualler License from ERE Milford FG, LLC dba Five Guys Burgers & Fries. All paperwork was in order. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr.

Walsh: To approve the transfer of the Common Victualler License from ERE Milford FG, LLC dba Five Guys Burgers and Fries to Five Guys Properties, LLC dba Five Guys Burgers & Fries #1334. UNANIMOUS.

7. Great Taste of 201 Main Street is requesting a transfer of a Common Victualler License from G.T.R. Corp. DBA Great Taste Restaurant. All paperwork was in order. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To approve the transfer of the Common Victualler License. UNANIMOUS.

8. ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT -

- A. <u>HVAC Renovation Youth Center</u> I am pleased to report the Town has received an Activation Fund Grant from the Health Foundation of Central Massachusetts in the amount of \$115,250.00 to complete the final phase of the HVAC Renovation of the Youth Center Building Project. I want to recognize Jen Ward Director and former Town Engineer, Mike Dean for their efforts in helping secure this Grant.
- B. <u>Eversource Vegetation Clearing and Survey Work</u> I have been informed by Eversource that they will begin clearing vegetation near the Eversource Milford Substation, off Purchase Street, this week. All abutters to the worksite have been notified with a door- to-door letter explaining the work to be performed and a telephone number to call should they have any questions or concerns.
- 9. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To appoint all of the individuals on the List of Crossing Guards presented to the Board for the 2022/2023 Academic School Year. UNANIMOUS.
- 10. The Board reviewed a request for a Permit to Obstruct by the Milford Knights of Columbus to participate in its annual Tootsie Roll Drive to raise monies to benefit the physically and mentally handicapped. They are requesting permission to hand out tootsie Rolls and collect funds at the intersection of Routes 16 and 109 on Saturday, October 8th from 8:30 AM to 4 PM. Police Chief has reviewed this request and has no concerns. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To approve the Permit to Obstruct. UNANIMOUS.
- 11. The Board reviewed a request for a Permit to Obstruct by Dale Winkler, Scouting for Food Drive Coordinator, for permission to use the Municipal Parking Lot located next to the Food Pantry on Saturday, November 5, 2022 from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM to conduct their annual Scouting for Food Drive. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To approve the Permit to Obstruct. UNANIMOUS.

- 12. The Board reviewed an Application by the Milford High School Boosters Club, Inc. for a Permit to Obstruct for their annual Turkey Day 5K Road Race/Walk on November 24, 2022 to begin at 7:30 AM at the Milford High School. The road race will turn right onto West Fountain Street, then left onto Congress Street to Vine Street, Highland Street and then left onto West Fountain Street to finish back at the High School. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To approve the Permit to Obstruct. UNANIMOUS.
- 13. The Board reviewed the Special Town Meeting Warrant and discussed the how the meeting may be held. The Town Administrator informed the Board that Town Counsel will be speaking with the Attorney General to get guidance on how the meeting can be legally held. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To accept the Town Meeting Warrant as presented. UNANIMOUS.
- 14. The Town reviewed a request from Julie Gonzalez, Chair of the Commission on Disability, to appoint Daniel Wilson to the Commission on Disability. They also reviewed his Talent Bank Application. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To appoint Daniel Wilson to the Commission on Disability. UNANIMOUS.
- 15. The Board reviewed a letter from Patrick J. Kennelly, Chair of the Planning Board informing the Board that Bryan Cole has resigned from the Planning Board. They also reviewed a Memo from the Town Administrator outlining the process to appoint a new member to the Planning Board to replace him. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To schedule a joint meeting of the Planning Board members and the Select Board on Monday, October 17, 2022 and that any interested person may apply to fill the vacancy. At that meeting the vacancy will be filled with a roll call vote of the members of the Planning Board members present and the members of the Select Board. UNANIMOUS.
- 16. Select Board member Thomas J. O'Loughlin informed the Board he received a request to install a Cross Walk sign on Pine Street. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To install a Cross Walk sign on Pine Street. UNANIMOUS.
- 17. The Board received a letter from Peter Wish resigning from the Finance Committee. Mr. O'Loughlin advised the Board that Mr. Wish is rescinding his resignation.
- 18. Mr. O'Loughlin informed the Board that Superintendent Kevin McIntyre and Framingham Superintendent Bob Trembly are holding an English as a Second Language for Adults Program in Milford which will be State funded.
- 19. Mr. Mazzuchelli moved, seconded by Mr. Walsh: To adjourn the Select Board meeting at 7:32 PM, UNANIMOUS.

Richard A. Villani Minutes Recorder	Thomas J. O'Loughlin, Esq., Chair
	Michael K. Walsh
	Paul A. Mazzuchelli